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Eric Fryson

From: Roberts, Brenda [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2012 1:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cce: Sayler, Erik; Martha Barrera; Marty Friedman; Patrick C. Flynn (pcflynn@uiwater.com)
Subject: E-filing (Dkt. No. 120161-WS)

Attachments: 120161.motion to enlarge generic docket - FINAL - 6-11-12.docx. pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Erik L. Sayler, Asscciate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room B12
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
gavler.erik@leqg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 120161-WS

In re: Bnalysis of Utilities, Inc.’s Financial Accounting and Customer Service
Computer System.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 4 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC’'s Motion to Enlarge the
generic Docket Requested by Utilities, Inc. Pursuant to Joint Stipulation and
Settlement Rgreement filed in Docket No. 110153-80.

(See attached file: 12016l1.motion to enlarge generic docket.FINAL.docx.pdf)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Brenda 5. Roberts

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850} 488B-4491
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Analysis of Utilities, Inc.’s Financial ) Docket No. 120161-WS
Accounting and Customer Service Computer )
System. ) Filed: June 11, 2012

1

MOTION TO ENLARGE THE GENERIC DOCKET REQUESTED BY UTILITIES,
INC. PURSUANT TO JOINT STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

FILED IN DOCKET NO. 110153-SU
The Office of Public Counsel (“OPC”), on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida,
files this Motion requesting the Florida Public Service Commission (*Commission”) enlarge the
generic docket requested by Utilities, Inc. filed with the Commission on or about May 25, 2012.

In support of this Motion, OPC states:

1. On May 18, 2012, Utilities, Inc. and OPC (“Parties™) entered into a Stipulation
and Settlement Agreement in Docket No. 110153-SU resolving Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s
Petition for a formal administrative hearing and OPC’s Cross Petition concerning Proposed
Agency Action Order No. PSC-11-0587-PAA-SU, issued December 21, 2011. The Joint Petition
requesting approval of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement was filed with this Commission

on May 18, 2012, and is currently pending review and approval.

2. Pursuant to the terms of paragraph 1 of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement,
on or about May 25, 2012, Utilities, Inc. petitioned the Commission to open a separate generic
docket to address certain issues raised in Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge’s Petition for formal

administrative hearing in Docket No. 110153-SU related to the Utilities, Inc.’s Phoenix Project.
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Pursuant to the terms of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, OPC agreed not to oppose that
petition and the Utilities, Inc. agreed not to object to OPC petitioning to include additional generic

issues for resolution as identified in the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement.

3. Pursuant to the terms of paragraph 1 of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement,
OPC requests the inclusion of additional generic issues raised by OPC that relate to the Phoenix
Project and other issues which broadly relate to the issues raised in OPC’s Cross Petition, in
issue identification meetings in Docket No. 110153-SU, and any issues related to making and
maintaining accounting and ratemaking adjustments in complianpe with NARUC Uniform

System of Accounts and prior Commission orders.

4, Pursuant to the terms of paragraph i of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement,
the Parties agree to meet informally with staff in a good faith effort to resolve or narrow the
disputed generic issues. If the Parties are unable to resolve all the generic issues informally, the
Parties will request that the remaining disputed issues be decided by the Commission in the

generic docket.

5. Pursuant to the terms of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement, the scope of
the generic docket will likely encompass more issues than the one issue identified in Utilities,
Inc.'s petition for a generic docket; therefore, OPC respectfully requests that the docket title be
amended to reflect the nature of the expanded scope of issues as described in the Stipulation and

Settlernent Agreement.




6. In accordance with Rule 28-106.204(3), Florida Administrative Code, counsel for
OPC consulted with counsel for Utilities, Inc. prior to filing this Motion, and is authorized to

represent that Utilities, Inc. does not object to OPC’s motion.
WHEREFORE, OPC respectfully requests the Commission to enlarge the generic docket
requested by Utilities, Inc. in order to address the generic issues broadly identified in the

Stipulation and Settlement Agreement entered into by the Parties on May 18, 2012.

Respectfully submitted this 11th day of June, 2012.

K }f i
Erik L. Sayler / u’ée
Associate lic Co 1
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

Attorney for Citizens of the State of Florida




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 120161-WS

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Motion to Enlarge the
Generic Docket Requested by Utilities, Inc. Pursuant to Joint Stipulation and Settlement
Agreement filed in Docket No. 110153-SU has been furnished by electronic mail to the following
party on this 11th day of June, 2012.

Martha Barrera, Esquire Martin S. Friedman

Office of Generzal Counsel Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP
Flerida Public Service Commission ' - 766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Lake Mary, Florida 32746

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Attorney for Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge
Patrick C. Flynn

Ultilities, Inc.

200 Weathersfield Avenue

Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-4027

<\ "
Erik L. Safler /

Associage Public Counsel




